
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND 
MCKELDIN LIBRARY 

COLLEGE PARK, MARYLAND 

April 16, 3974 

To Whom It May Concern: 

As the enclosed •release indicates the University of Naryland has 
acauired the papers of former Vice President Agnew. The tapers are not 
in the University Archives nor are they expected to be for quite some time. 
They will, it any case. not be available to anyone but Mr. Agnew until 
1977. There is apparently a box listing, but that also is not available. 
Furlher inquires should b? directed to the Office of University Relations 
as mted in the reTease. 

Sincerely, 

Na.y Bocaccio 
Archivist 


